TOQUAHT NATION GOVERNMENT

Enacted under the Enforcement Act section 7.1

COMPLIANCE NOTICE AND TICKET REGULATION

TNR 2/2014



OFFICIAL CONSOLIDATION – CURRENT TO SEPTEMBER 29, 2021

This is a certified true copy of the consolidated Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation, TNR 2/2014, current to September 29, 2021

Date: September 25, 2023

Signed: Kuster Johnson

Law Clerk

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| PART 1 - INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS | 5 |
|---|----------|
| Short title | 5 |
| PART 2 - FORMS | 7 |
| Prescribed forms | 7 8 |
| English language | 8 |
| PART 3 - TICKETABLE OFFENCES | 9 |
| Ticketable offences | |
| PART 4 - REVIEW OF COMPLIANCE NOTICE OR TICKET | 11 |
| Application fee | 11 11 |
| SCHEDULE 1 – ENFORCEMENT FORMS | 13 |
| SCHEDULE 2-1 – ELECTIONS ACT | 29 |
| SCHEDULE 2-2 – REFERENDUM ACT | 31 |
| SCHEDULE 2-3 – CITIZENSHIP ACT | |
| SCHEDULE 2-4 - LAND ACT | |
| SCHEDULE 2-5 – RESOURCE HARVESTING ACT | 37 |
| SCHEDULE 2-6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT | 41 |
| SCHEDULE 2-7 – ENFORCEMENT ACT | 43 |
| SCHEDULE 2-8 – HOUSING ACT | 45 |
| SCHEDULE 2-9 – BUILDING DEVELOPMENT AND AUTHORIZATION ACT | 47 |
| SCHEDULE 2-10 – PUBLIC ORDER, PEACE AND SAFETY ACT | 49 |
| SCHEDULE 2-11 – BUSINESS LICENCING ACT | 51 |
| SCHEDULE 2-12 – EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS ACT | 53 |
| SCHEDULE 2-13 – TRESPASS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY ACT | 55 |

PART 1 - INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS

Short title

1.1 This regulation may be cited as the Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation.

Application

- **1.2** This regulation prescribes
 - (a) the form for a compliance notice,
 - (b) the form for a ticket,
 - (c) the forms for applying for review of a compliance notice or ticket under section 6.1 of the Act,
 - (d) the form for directive by the director of operations under section 6.1(e) of the Act,
 - (e) the manner in which enforcement forms must be completed,
 - (f) ticketable offences,
 - (g) for the purposes of section 5.2 of the Act,
 - (i) the particulars of the offence, and
 - (ii) the penalty, discounted penalty and surcharge penalty,

in relation to each ticketable offence,

- (h) the fee for applying for review of a compliance notice or ticket under section 6.1 of the Act, and
- (i) how an application for review form must be filed.

Definitions

1.3 In this regulation,

"Act" means the Enforcement Act;

"application for review form" means the form prescribed under section 2.1(d);

"enforcement form" means a form established under this regulation and includes any attachments to the enforcement form;

"ticketable offence" means an offence for which a ticket may be issued.

PART 2 - FORMS

Prescribed forms

- **2.1** (a) The enforcement forms numbered EA-1 to EA-7 are prescribed for the purposes of the Act.
 - (b) A compliance notice must be in Form EA-1.
 - (c) A ticket must be in Form EA-2.
 - (d) An application for review of a compliance notice or ticket under section 6.1 of the Act must be in Form EA-3.
 - (e) Nothing may be attached to an application for review form except
 - (i) one or more additional information pages in Form EA-4,
 - (ii) one or more schedules in Form EA-5, or
 - (iii) one or more affidavits in Form EA-6.
 - (f) A directive by the director of operations under section 6.1(e) of the Act must be in Form EA-7.

Completion of forms

- 2.2 (a) Every enforcement form must be completed and executed in accordance with
 - (i) the Act,
 - (ii) this regulation, and
 - (iii) the instructions on the enforcement form, as applicable.
 - (b) Every enforcement form, including attachments, must be on durable paper of 27.9 cm x 21.5 cm in size.
 - (c) An enforcement form must be completed by printing or typing in
 - (i) legible characters of 10 or 12 pitch, but not smaller than 12 point, and
 - (ii) black or dark ink that is compatible for electronic scanning, optical character recognition or micrographic technology of the kind used in the Toquaht administration office.

(d) An attachment to an application for review form that is an affidavit in Form EA-6 must be sworn on oath or affirmation before a lawyer, notary public or other person authorized by the Evidence Act (British Columbia) to take affidavits for use in British Columbia.

Abbreviations

2.3 An abbreviation of any word on an enforcement form must not be used unless the abbreviation does not obscure the meaning, intent or legal effect of the application form.

English language

2.4 Every enforcement form must be completed in the English language.

When failure to use prescribed form does not invalidate proceeding

2.5 If a ticket or compliance notice is not issued in the prescribed form, a proceeding or an action in relation to the compliance notice or ticket, as applicable, is not invalidated if the form used is substantially similar to the prescribed form and meets the other requirements of the Act.

Multiple offences

2.6 An enforcement officer may issue a single ticket for more than one contravention of a Toquaht enactment.

PART 3 - TICKETABLE OFFENCES

Ticketable offences

- **3.1** (a) Each contravention of a Toquaht enactment listed in Column A of Schedule 2 is a ticketable offence.
 - (b) For each ticketable offence,
 - (i) Column B of Schedule 2 sets out the particulars of the offence for the purposes of section 5.2(a) of the Act,
 - (ii) Column C of Schedule 2 prescribes the penalty for the purposes of section 5.2(b) of the Act,
 - (iii) Column D of Schedule 2 prescribes the discounted penalty for the purposes of section 5.2(b) of the Act, and
 - (iv) Column E of Schedule 2 prescribes the surcharge penalty for the purposes of section 5.2(b) of the Act.

Repeal

- 3.2 (a) The Building Forms Regulation TNR 1/2013 is amended by deleting sections 4.1 and 4.2 and Schedule 3.
 - (b) The Rental Housing Regulation TNR 2/2013 is amended by deleting sections 4.1 and 4.2 and Schedule 5.

PART 4 - REVIEW OF COMPLIANCE NOTICE OR TICKET

Application fee

- 4.1 (a) A person applying for review of a compliance notice or ticket under section 6.1 of the Act must pay an application fee of \$25 to the Toquaht Nation.
 - (b) The application fee payable under subsection (a)
 - (i) must accompany the application for review form,
 - (ii) must be paid
 - (A) by cash,
 - (B) by certified cheque or money order payable to the Toquaht Nation, or
 - (C) by such other form of payment as may be approved by the director of finance, and
 - (iii) is non-refundable.

Filing an application for review form

- 4.2 A person may file an application for review form with the director of operations
 - (a) in person,
 - (b) by mail, or
 - (c) by fax.

SCHEDULE 1 – ENFORCEMENT FORMS

- **EA-1 Compliance Notice**
- EA-2 Ticket
- EA-3 Application for Review of Compliance Notice or Ticket
- EA-4 Additional Information
- EA-5 Schedule
- EA-6 Affidavit
- **EA-7** Directive of the Director of Operations

TOQUAHT NATION

Enforcement Act Form EA-1

COMPLIANCE NOTICE



Date issued:

Compliance Notice No:

| Issued To (ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO COMPLETE EITHER A OR B, AS APPROPRIATE) | | | |
|--|---|--|--|
| A □ This Compliance Notice is issued to the following person(s): | | | |
| NAME OF PERSON(S) | | | |
| STREET ADDRESS CITY/TO | WN POSTAL CODE | | |
| B \square This Compliance Notice is issued to the registered owner(s) of the | ne following motor vehicle: | | |
| VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE, IDENTIFICATION NUMBER, TEMP | PORARY OPERATION PERMIT OR INTERM PERMIT | | |
| Description of Offence | | | |
| The enforcement officer issuing this Compliance Notice has reasonabl contravened a Toquaht enactment by doing the following: | e grounds to believe that the above named person has | | |
| in contravention of: | | | |
| ACT OR REGULATION(S) | SECTION(S) | | |
| Compliance Requirement | | | |
| In order to bring yourself into compliance with Toquaht law you must | : | | |
| on or before the following Compliance Date: | | | |
| DAY / MONTH / YEAR | TIME (if appropriate) | | |
| Issued By | | | |
| | | | |
| ENFORCEMENT OFFICER | SIGNATURE | | |
| Date and time | issued: ${\text{DAY / MONTH / YEAR}} {\text{TIME}} \frac{\square \text{ a.m.}}{\square \text{ p.m.}}$ | | |

THIS COMPLIANCE NOTICE HAS TWO SIDES

How to Apply for a Review of this Compliance Notice

Pursuant to Part 6 of the Enforcement Act, you may apply for a review of this Compliance Notice by submitting an application for review to the Toquaht Nation Director of Operations at the address below within 14 days of being served with this Compliance Notice:

Director of Operations, Toquaht Nation Office, PO Box 759, 1971 Peninsula Rd, Ucluelet, BC, V0R 3A0

See the Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation TNR 2/2014 or contact the Director of Operations for the form for applying for a review of this Compliance Notice or additional information regarding an application for review.

Failure to Comply

If you fail to comply with this Compliance Notice by the Compliance Date you may be:

- A) issued a ticket for failing to comply with this Compliance Notice in the amount set out in the Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation TNR 2/2014.
- issued a ticket for the above contravention(s) in the amount set out in the Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation TNR 2/2014, or
- C) subject to prosecution in BC Provincial Court for the contravention(s) listed above and liable, on summary conviction, to a fine in the amount determined by the Court or imprisonment for up to six months.

In addition, if you fail to comply with this Compliance Notice by the Compliance Date, the Toquaht Nation Executive may, subject to the outcome of any application for review of this Compliance Notice, direct or authorize certain actions or measures to be taken to stop or rectify the above contravention(s) or to prevent a re-occurrence of those contravention(s). If the Executive authorizes or directs such actions or measures to be taken, you will be liable to the Toquaht Nation for any costs associated with carrying out those actions or measures.

| FOR ENFORCEMENT OFFICER USE ONLY | |
|--|--|
| Offence by named person is, or may be, a nuisance, trespass, danger to prequires immediate compliance. Yes No | ablic health or threat to public order, peace or safety that |
| Compliance Notice was delivered verbally by reading the applicable sects Enforcement Act, s.4.3. | ion(s) of the Toquaht enactment(s) in accordance with the |
| ENFORCEMENT OFFICER | Date |

THIS COMPLIANCE NOTICE HAS TWO SIDES

TOQUAHT NATION

Enforcement Act Form EA-2

TICKET



Date issued:

Ticket No:

| Issued To (ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO C | OMPLETE EITHER A OR B, AS AP | PROPRIATE) |
|--|--|---|
| A □ This Ticket is issued to the following per- | son: | |
| NAME OF PERSON | | |
| STREET ADDRESS | CITY/TOWN | POSTAL CODE |
| B This Ticket is issued to the registered own | ner(s) of the following motor vehicle: | |
| VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE, IDENTIFICAT | ION NUMBER, TEMPORARY OPEI | RATION PERMIT OR INTERM PERMIT |
| Description of Offence | | |
| The enforcement officer issuing this Ticket has against a Toquaht enactment by doing the follo | | above named person has committed an offence |
| in contravention of: | | |
| ACT OR REGULATION(S) | SECT | ION(S) |
| Amount of Penalty (PURSUANT TO COMPI | LIANCE NOTICE AND TICKET REC | GULATION TNR 2/2014) |
| Penalty The penalty amount for the above contravention \$ | n(s) is: | |
| Discounted Penalty If you pay within 14 days, you may pay the dis | counted penalty amount of: | |
| \$ | | |
| Surcharge Penalty If you fail to pay the penalty within 30 days, you \$ | ou must pay the surcharge penalty amo | ount of: |
| | | |

THIS TICKET HAS TWO SIDES

00638280-2

| Issued By | | |
|--|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | |
| ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SIGNA | ATURE | |
| | | □am |
| Date and time issued: | DAY / MONTH / YEAR | TIME p.m. |
| How to Pay this Ticket | | |
| You may pay this Ticket in person at, or by mail to, the Toquaht Nation Office | at the address below: | |
| Toquaht Nation Office | | |
| PO Box 759 | | |
| 1971 Peninsula Road Ucluelet, BC V0R 3A0 | | |
| Octueret, BC VOR 3A0 | | |
| Your payment must be received at the Toquaht Nation Office within 14 days of penalty amount to apply and within 30 days of being served with this Ticket for penalty amount will apply if your payment is received at the Toquaht Nation Officket. | or the standard penalty amount to | apply. The surcharge |
| TICKEL | | |
| How to Apply for a Review of this Ticket | | |
| Pursuant to Part 6 of the Enforcement Act, you may apply for a review of this Toquaht Nation Director of Operations at the address below within 14 days of | | ion for review to the |
| Toquaht Nation Office | | |
| Attention: Director of Operations | | |
| PO Box 759 | | |
| 1971 Peninsula Rd | | |
| Ucluelet, BC V0R 3A0 | | |
| See the Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation TNR 2/2014 or contact the review of this Ticket or additional information regarding an application for rev | | rm for applying for a |
| Failure to Respond | | |
| If you fail to respond to this Ticket by paying the applicable penalty amount or penalty amount becomes and may be collected as debt due to the Toquaht Nati | ion. | |

THIS TICKET HAS TWO SIDES

conviction, to a fine in the amount determined by the Court or imprisonment for up to six months.

00638280-2

TOQUAHT NATION

Enforcement Act Form EA-3



Date received:

File no:

| | | ☐ Application fee of \$25 received | |
|---|--|---------------------------------------|--|
| APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF COMPLIANCE NOTICE OR TICE | | (for Director of Operations use only) | |
| I, | ame of Applicant) hereby apply for a r | eview by the Director of Operations | |
| Compliance Notice or Ticket number: | | | |
| Date Compliance Notice or Ticket was issued: | : | | |
| What was the Compliance Notice or Ticket issued for? | | | |
| Other person(s), if any, that the Compliance Notice or Ticket was issued to: | | | |
| APPLICANT'S CONTACT INFORMATION | ON: | | |
| Full legal name: | | | |
| Phone #(s): | | | |
| Address for delivery: | | | |
| Email Address (optional): | | | |
| The basis for my application for review is: | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| If you run out of space or would like to attach addition EA-4 in the case of Additional Information, I in the case of sworn Affidavit(s). | | | |
| Also note that a copy of this application will be delivered by the Director of Operations to any other person that the Compliance Notice or Ticket was issued to and that the Director of Operations may gather the information he or she reasonably requires for the review of the Compliance Notice or Ticket. Upon completion of his or her review the Director of Operations will either reverse or modify the Compliance Notice or Ticket, with or without conditions, or confirm the Compliance Notice or Ticket. | | | |
| I acknowledge that this review request is subject to the requirements of the Enforcement Act, and that acceptance for filing is not indication that the requirements have been met. | | | |
| Signature: Date: | | | |

TOQUAHT NATION

Enforcement Act Form EA-4

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



Date received:

File no:

(for Director of Operations use only)

| I,(Name | of Applicant) submit the following additional information to my | |
|---|---|---|
| application for review by the Director of Operation | ons dated . | |
| | | |
| | | _ |
| | | _ |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | _ |
| | | _ |
| | | _ |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | _ |
| | | _ |
| | | |
| 6: | D. | |
| Signature: | Date: | |
| | Page of | |

| Form EA-4 | | |
|------------------|-------|---------|
| Additional Pages | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Signature: | Date: | |
| | | Page of |

TOQUAHT NATION

Enforcement Act Form EA-5

SCHEDULE



Date received:

File no:

(for Director of Operations use only)

TOQUAHT NATION

Enforcement Act Form EA-6

AFFIDAVIT



Date received:

File no:

(for Director of Operations use only)

Sworn the [day] day of [year]

AFFIDAVIT OF [FULL NAME]

I, [full name], of [address], MAKE OATH AND SAY OR AFFIRM THAT:

- I am [role in proceedings] and as such have personal knowledge of the facts and matters
 hereinafter deposed to save and except where stated to be based on information and
 belief, and where so stated, I verily believe to be true.
- 2. [additional paragraphs]
- 3. [additional paragraphs]

| SWORN/AFFIRMED BEFORE ME at [city/town] in the Province of British Columbia, this [day] day of [year]. |) |
|--|---|
| A Commissioner for taking Affidavits for British Columbia |) |
| |) |

00666539-2

| $T \cap \cap$ | TTA 1 | TT 3 | AT A TE | TON |
|---------------|-------|------|---------|-----|
| TOQ | UAI | 11 1 | NA I | ION |

Enforcement Act Form EA-7

ORDER OF THE



File no:

Order no:

(for Director of Operations use

| DIRECTOR O | T OFERATIONS | | only) |
|------------------------|--|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| D. C V. | Tables on Winter town 1 and | | |
| Re Compliance N | Totice or Ticket number: | | |
| TO BE DELIVE | RED TO: | | |
| Applicant: | | | |
| Other named person(s): | | | |
| THIS IS AN OR | DER TO: | | |
| ☐ reverse or mod | lify the Compliance Notice or | Ticket with conditions | S |
| ☐ reverse or mod | lify the Compliance Notice or | r Ticket without conditi | ions |
| □ confirm the Co | ompliance Notice or Ticket | | |
| DETAILS & CO | ONDITIONS (IF ANY) | | □ CONTINUES OVER |
| Date | | Director of Operation | ns – Print Name |
| | | Director of Operation | ns – Signature |
| 10 days after rece | In accordance with s.6.2 of ipt of this order, the applican e Administrative Decisions I 7/2011. | t or any other named pe | erson may request a review |
| | | | Page of |

00666541-2

| DETAILS & CONDITIONS (CONTINUED) | |
|----------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | Director of Operations – Signature |
| | Director of Operations – Signature |
| | |
| | |
| | Page of |

SCHEDULE 2-1 – ELECTIONS ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------------|--|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Elections Act | TNS 1/2014 | | | |
| 14.1(a) | Campaign within 100m of chief electoral officer's office | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 14.1(b)(i) | Campaign within 100m of voting place | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 14.1(b)(ii) | Solicit votes within 100m of voting place | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.1(d) | Campaign using public address system within hearing distance of voting place | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 14.2(a) | Inducement to vote or refrain from voting | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.2(b) | Accept inducement to vote or refrain from voting | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.3(a) | Intimidate individual to vote or refrain from voting | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.4(a)(i) | Interfere or attempt to interfere with casting of electronic vote | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.4(a)(ii) | Interfere or attempt to interfere with electronic voting system | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.5(a) | Vote when not entitled to do so | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.5(b) | Vote on more than one occasion | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.5(d) | Fail to mark ballot in accordance with voter's instructions | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.9(a) | Interfere or attempt to interfere with marking of ballot | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.9(c) | Remove, cover up or alter notice without lawful authority | \$75 | \$50 | \$100 |
| 14.10(a) | False representation as electoral officer | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.10(d) | Impede or obstruct electoral officer in performing duties | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 14.11 | Provide false or misleading information | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |

SCHEDULE 2-2 – REFERENDUM ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------|--|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Referendum | Act TNS 9/2011 | | | |
| 10.2 | Campaign within 100m of chief electoral officer's office | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 10.2 | Campaign within 100m of voting place | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 10.2 | Solicit votes within 100m of voting place | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Campaign using public address system within hearing distance of voting place | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 10.2 | Inducement to vote or refrain from voting | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Accept inducement to vote or refrain from voting | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Intimidate individual to vote or refrain from voting | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Interfere or attempt to interfere with casting of electronic vote | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Interfere or attempt to interfere with electronic voting system | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Vote when not entitled to do so | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Vote on more than one occasion | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Fail to mark ballot in accordance with voter's instructions | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Interfere or attempt to interfere with marking of ballot | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Remove, cover up or alter notice without lawful authority | \$75 | \$50 | \$100 |
| 10.2 | False representation as electoral officer | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Impede or obstruct electoral officer in performance of duties | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 10.2 | Provide false or misleading information | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |

SCHEDULE 2-3 – CITIZENSHIP ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty | |
|-----------------------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| Citizenship Act TNS 10/2011 | | | | | |
| 9.4 | False representation, fraud or knowingly concealing material fact | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 | |

SCHEDULE 2-4 - LAND ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty | |
|----------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| Land Act TN | Land Act TNS 12/2011 | | | | |
| 10.2(a)(i) | Unlawful occupation or possession of Toquaht lands | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 | |
| 10.2(a)(ii) | Damage Toquaht lands or improvements | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 | |
| 10.2(a)(iii) | Unlawfully harvest or damage resources on Toquaht lands | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 | |
| 10.2(a)(iv) | Interference with use of Toquaht lands | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 | |
| 10.2(a)(v) | Unauthorized construction on Toquaht lands | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 | |
| 10.2(a)(vi) | Unlawful excavation of Toquaht lands | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 | |
| 10.2(a)(vii) | Deposit material on Toquaht lands | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 | |
| 10.2(a)(viii) | Abandon vehicle or vessel on Toquaht lands | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 | |
| 10.2(a)(ix) | Interference with sign on Toquaht lands | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 | |
| 10.2(b) | Use designated area contrary to Toquaht law | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 | |
| 10.2(c) | Fail to comply with notice | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 | |

SCHEDULE 2-5 – RESOURCE HARVESTING ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Resource Hai | rvesting Act TNS 14/2011 | | 1 | |
| 2.2(a) | Harvest fish or aquatic plants without valid documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 2.2(b) | Fish commercial fishing licence without valid documentation | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.2(c) or (d) | Unauthorized transport of fish or aquatic plants | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 2.3(a) | Harvest wildlife or migratory birds without valid documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 2.3(b) | Person under 18 harvesting wildlife or migratory birds without valid documentation or supervision | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 2.4(a) or (b) | Harvest renewable resources in federal or provincial protected area without valid documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 2.8(d) | Fail to produce valid harvesting documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 2.9(c) | Fail to surrender harvesting documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 2.11 | Harvesting with suspended or revoked harvesting documentation | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.1(a) | Unauthorized sale of fish or aquatic plants | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 3.2(a) | Unauthorized sale of wildlife or wildlife parts | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 3.3(a) or (b) | Unauthorized sale of migratory birds or inedible byproducts of migratory birds | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 4.1(b) | Unauthorized trade or barter of fish or aquatic plants | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 4.1(c) | Unauthorized transport of fish or aquatic plants for trade or barter | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.2(c) | Unauthorized trade or barter of wildlife or migratory birds | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|--|--|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 4.2(d) | Unauthorized transport of wildlife or migratory birds for trade or barter | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.3(c) | Unauthorized trade or barter of plants and renewable resources | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 4.3(d) | Unauthorized transport of plants and renewable resources for trade or barter | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.4(c) | Unauthorized exchange of regalia or objects made from plants and renewable resources | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 8.1(a) | Obstruct resource management officer | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 8.1(b) | Fail to comply with Order | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 8.1(c) | Fail to comply with harvesting documentation | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| Fisheries Reg | ulation TNR 5/2011 | | | |
| 3.4(c), 3.4(d), 3.7(b) or 3.9(a) | Fail to surrender fishing authorization | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 3.11(a)(i) | Alter or deface fishing authorization | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.11(a)(ii) | Produce altered or defaced fishing authorization | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.11(a)(iii) | Produce fishing authorization issued to another person | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.11(b) | Allow another person to use fishing authorization | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(a) | Fish with undesignated vessel | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 4.1(c) | Fail to display decal or flag on vessel | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.2 | Fail to mark fishing gear | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.3 | Fish with prohibited gear | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 4.4(a) | Fail to release incidental catch in least harmful manner | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |

TOQUAHT NATION GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE NOTICE AND TICKET REGULATION TNR 2/2014 OFFICIAL CONSOLIDATION - CURRENT TO SEPTEMBER 29, 2021

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|--|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 4.5 | Process fish in manner that prevents identification | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.6 | Fail to report catch records | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.7(b) | Fish during closed time | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 5.2(d) | Fail to produce transportation certificate | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.2(c) | Alter or deface transportation certificate | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.3 | Unauthorized harvest outside Toquaht territory | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| Wildlife and M | Migratory Birds Regulation TNR 7/2011 | | | |
| 3.4(b), 3.4(c), 3.7(b) or 3.9(a) | Fail to surrender hunting documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 3.11(a)(i) | Alter or deface hunting documentation | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.11(a)(ii) | Produce altered or defaced hunting documentation | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.11(a)(iii) | Produce hunting documentation issued to another person | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 3.11(b) | Allow another person to use hunting documentation | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1 | Hunt with unlawful firearm, bow or crossbow | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 4.1(a)(iii) | Hunt with unlawful ammunition | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 4.2(a) | Fail to retrieve wildlife or migratory bird | \$200 | \$150 | \$300 |
| 4.2(b) | Fail to report wounded wildlife or migratory bird | \$200 | \$150 | \$300 |
| 4.3 | Waste edible or usable part of wildlife or migratory bird | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 4.4 | Process wildlife or migratory bird in manner that prevents identification | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.5(d) | Hunt within 400 metres of occupied dwelling | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 4.5(e) | Hunt tl'unim during prohibited time | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 4.5(g) | Hunt during prohibited time | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 4.6(a) | Hunt tl'unim without tl'unim hunt authorization | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 4.6(e) | Fail to report on tl'unim harvest | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.2(d) | Fail to produce transportation certificate | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.2(c) | Alter or deface transportation certificate | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.3 | Fail to report on harvest | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.4 | Trade or barter wildlife harvested under wildlife sharing agreement | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |
| 5.5 | Unauthorized harvest outside Toquaht territory | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |

SCHEDULE 2-6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------------------|--|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Environment | tal Protection Act TNS 15/2011 | | | |
| 2.1(b) | Introduce contaminants from a prescribed industry, trade or business | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.1(c) | Introduce contaminants from a prescribed activity or operation | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.1(d) | Introduce contaminants and cause pollution | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.3(b) | Release contaminants from confinement | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.4 | Unauthorized operation of contaminants management facility | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.5(a) | Unlawful storage of contaminants | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.5(c) | Fail to comply with Order | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.6(a) or (b) | Unauthorized transport of contaminants | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.6(c)(i) | Accept delivery without manifest | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.6(c)(ii) | Fail to complete manifest | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.6(c)(iii) | Receive unauthorized contaminants | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 2.8(b) | Discharge litter | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 2.9 | Discharge of waste from recreational vehicle | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 3.1(a) | Fail to report discharge | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 3.1(b) | Fail to take measures to stop discharge, repair damage or eliminate danger | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 4.2 | Unsightly property | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 5.9(o) | Hinder authorized person from entering Toquaht lands | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.11(e) | Fail to comply with Order | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 9.1(a)(ii) or 9.1(b)(i) | Fail to comply with Order | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 9.1(b)(ii) | Fail to comply with directive | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 9.1(c) | Fail to comply with permit | \$625 | \$500 | \$1000 |
| 10.4(c) | Fail to stop vehicle as directed by inspector | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 10.5(g) | Fail to provide information to inspector | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |

SCHEDULE 2-7 – ENFORCEMENT ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| Enforcement Act TNS 16/2011 | | | | | |
| 4.5 | Fail to comply with compliance notice | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 | |

SCHEDULE 2-8 – HOUSING ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty | D Discounted | E Surcharge |
|----------------|--|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| | | | Penalty | amount |
| Housing Ac | et TNS 1/2019 | | | |
| Part 8 | Tenancy Rights and Restrictions | | | |
| 8.1(c) | Occupation of Toquaht social housing prior to resolution of review request | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 8.6 | Unauthorized use of Toquaht housing for non-residential purposes | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 8.7 | Unauthorized assignment, sublet or transfer of Toquaht housing | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 8.9 | Unauthorized alteration to Toquaht housing. | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 8.10 | Allow Toquaht housing to become unsightly | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| Part 9 | Spousal Tenancy Rights | | | |
| 9.5(e) | Fail to give up possession of family home | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 9.7(a) | Interference with spousal tenancy | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| Part 12 | General Provisions | | | |
| 12.3 | False representation, fraud or knowingly concealing material fact | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| Housing Re | Housing Regulation, TNR 4/2019 | | | |
| 4.9 | Unauthorized pet | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |

SCHEDULE 2-9 – BUILDING DEVELOPMENT AND AUTHORIZATION ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|---|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Building and | Development Authorization Act TNS 2/2013 | | | |
| 3.1(a), 3.1(b), 4.1(a), 4.6(b) or 5.1 | Work without authorization | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(a) or 5.1(f) | Work contrary to authorization or approved plans | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(c)(i) or 4.1(c)(v) | Fail to erect and maintain signage | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 4.1(c)(ii) | Fail to post authorization | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 4.1(c)(iii) | Fail to keep approved plans at site | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 4.1(c)(vii) | Fail to provide toilet facilities | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 4.1(c)(viii) | Fail to secure site | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(c)(ix) | Fail to erect and maintain a fence for major construction | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(c)(x) | Fail to erect and maintain a fence for standard construction | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 4.1(c)(xi) | Fail to use dust control measures | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(c)(xii) | Fail to contain, remove or dispose of debris, construction materials, soil or water | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.1(c)(xiii) | Fail to ensure health and safety measures taken | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.4(a) or 4.4(b) | Fail to erect and maintain swimming pool enclosure | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.4(c) or 4.4(d) | Unlawful swimming pool plumbing or drainage | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.5(a), 4.5(b), 4.5(c) or 4.5(d) | Fail to install fire suppression system | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|--------------------------------|--|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 4.6(f) | Fail to leave site in a safe and sanitary condition | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 4.6(f) | Fail to arrange inspection | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 5.1(b), 5.1(c) or 5.3(b) | Unlawful occupation of building or structure | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.1(d) | Provide false or misleading information | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.1(e) | Tamper with notice, authorization or certificate | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.1(g) | Obstruct entry of Toquaht official or enforcement officer | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.1(i) or 5.4(b) | Work under suspended or revoked authorization or contrary to stop work directive | \$500 | \$375 | \$750 |

SCHEDULE 2-10 – PUBLIC ORDER, PEACE AND SAFETY ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|--------------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Public Order | ; Peace and Safety Act TNS 2/2014 | | | |
| 2.1 | Cause or permit a disturbance | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 2.2 | Allow an animal to cause a disturbance | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 2.3 2.4 | Using equipment when prohibited | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 3.1 | Commit disorderly conduct | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 3.2 | Commit or attempt to commit vandalism of public property | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 3.3 | Public bodily discharge | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 4.2 | Failing to ensure no drug activity on property | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |
| 5.3(a) | Failing to obey traffic control device | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.3(b) | Tampering with a traffic control device | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.4(c) | Operating a vehicle at speed exceeding allowed speed | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.5(a) | Parking a vehicle where prohibited | \$75 | \$50 | \$100 |
| 5.6(b) | Operating vehicle of weight exceeding allowed weight | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.7(d) 5.7(e) | Failing to carry or comply with terms of vehicle weight permit | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.8(a) | Littering from a vehicle on a highway | \$125 | \$100 | \$200 |
| 5.8(b) | Obstructing or damaging a highway | \$250 | \$200 | \$375 |
| 5.11(a) 5.11(b) | Operating a vehicle without, or failing to produce when requested, a valid licence, certificate of registration or proof of valid insurance | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 5.12 | Dangerous operation of a vehicle | \$375 | \$300 | \$600 |

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|------------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 5.13 | Failing to stop when directed by an enforcement officer | \$300 | \$250 | \$500 |
| 6.1 6.9(b) | No dog licence | \$100 | \$50 | \$300 |
| 6.6(b) 6.6(c) | No tag or collar on dog | \$50 | \$25 | \$150 |
| 6.7(b) | Transferring dog tag | \$100 | \$50 | \$300 |
| 6.8(a) | No notice of change of ownership | \$100 | \$50 | \$300 |
| 6.10 | Too many dogs or cats | \$200 | \$100 | \$600 |
| 6.11 | Dog at large | \$100 | \$50 | \$300 |
| 6.12 | Dangerous dog unsecured | \$500 | \$250 | \$1500 |
| 6.13 | Not cleaning up after dog | \$50 | \$25 | \$150 |
| 6.14 | Possessing a sick animal | \$200 | \$100 | \$600 |
| 6.15 | Wild animal offences | \$500 | \$250 | \$1500 |
| 6.16 | Improper animal care | \$200 | \$100 | \$600 |

SCHEDULE 2-11 – BUSINESS LICENCING ACT

| A Provision | B Contravention | C Penalty Amount | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|----------------------|--|------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Business Lice | encing Act TNS 9/2014 | | | |
| 2.1(a) | Carrying on a business without a valid business licence | \$500 | \$250 | \$1000 |
| 2.1(b), 3.5(c) | Failure to post business licence | \$50 | \$25 | \$100 |
| 2.1(c) | Carrying on a business while business licence is suspended | \$500 | \$250 | \$1000 |
| 3.1(c) | Carrying on a business on public property without approval | \$250 | \$125 | \$500 |
| 3.1(d) | Advertising business without holding a valid business licence | \$250 | \$125 | \$500 |
| 3.2(c) | Operating more than two businesses in a single residential unit | \$200 | \$100 | \$400 |
| 3.2(g) | Home-based business causing a nuisance | \$100 | \$50 | \$200 |
| 3.2(h) | Unauthorized storage of business materials around exterior of home or accessory building | \$100 | \$50 | \$200 |
| 3.4(b) | Providing commercial accommodation in a residential unit while not being ordinarily resident on property | \$500 | \$250 | \$1000 |
| 3.5(d) | Failure to have name and address painted on vehicle | \$50 | \$25 | \$100 |
| 3.5(e) | Failure to have lawful weight or measuring scale | \$250 | \$125 | \$500 |
| 3.6(c) | Allowing street vendor to occupy space in vendors market without valid business licence | \$50 | \$25 | \$100 |

SCHEDULE 2-12 – EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS ACT

| B Contravention | C Penalty | D Discounted Penalty | E Surcharge Penalty |
|--|--|---|--|
| Preparedness Act TNS 5/2020 | | | |
| Fail to comply with Executive requirement for an emergency, health | | | saster |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the p | provision of a | ssistance | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| Fail to comply with Executive requirement that controls or prohibits travel | | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| Fail to comply with Executive requirement for evac | uation or care | 2 | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of quarantine facility | | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| | Preparedness Act TNS 5/2020 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for an example of the process of the pro | Penalty Preparedness Act TNS 5/2020 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for an emergency, here FIRST OFFENCE \$300 SECOND OFFENCE \$600 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$1000 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 SECOND OFFENCE \$300 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$1000 Fail to comply with Executive requirement that controls or prohit in the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement that controls or prohit in the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for evacuation or care first OFFENCE \$300 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for evacuation or care first OFFENCE \$300 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of a second OFFENCE \$300 | First Offence \$100 \$250 Third And Subsequent offence \$100 \$250 Fail to comply with Executive requirement for the provision of assistance FIRST OFFENCE \$300 \$250 Third And Subsequent Offence \$600 \$250 Third And Subsequent Offence \$1000 \$250 Fail to comply with Executive requirement that controls or prohibits travel FIRST Offence \$300 \$250 Third And Subsequent Offence \$600 \$250 Third And Subsequent Offence \$1000 \$250 |

| | Fail to comply with Executive requirement for dete | ntion and qua | rantine | |
|--------------|---|---------------|---------|--------|
| 3.4(a)(vi) | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| | Fail to comply with Executive requirement for compliance with an order | | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| 3.4(a)(xiii) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| | Fail to comply with Executive Order requiring the provision of assistance | | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| 3.5 | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |
| 4.2(b) | Interfere with or obstruct the exercise or performance | ce of a power | or duty | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$250 | \$350 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$500 | \$700 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1000 | \$900 | \$1100 |

SCHEDULE 2-13 – TRESPASS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY ACT

| r onto land that is limited access land FIRST OFFENCE | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | | | |
| | \$100 | \$75 | \$125 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$200 | \$150 | \$250 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$400 | \$300 | \$500 |
| r onto land after notice that entry is prohibited | | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$100 | \$75 | \$125 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$200 | \$150 | \$250 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$400 | \$300 | \$500 |
| Engage in an activity after notice that the activity is prohibited | | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$100 | \$75 | \$125 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$200 | \$150 | \$250 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$400 | \$300 | \$500 |
| to leave land or stop an activity after receiving | a direction | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$200 | \$175 | \$225 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$400 | \$350 | \$450 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$800 | \$700 | \$900 |
| Re-enter onto land or resume an activity after receiving a direction | | | |
| FIRST OFFENCE | \$200 | \$175 | \$225 |
| SECOND OFFENCE | \$400 | \$350 | \$450 |
| THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$800 | \$700 | \$900 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES r onto land after notice that entry is prohibited FIRST OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES age in an activity after notice that the activity is FIRST OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES to leave land or stop an activity after receiving FIRST OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES Inter onto land or resume an activity after receiving FIRST OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE SECOND OFFENCE | SECOND OFFENCE \$200 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 r onto land after notice that entry is prohibited FIRST OFFENCE \$100 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 age in an activity after notice that the activity is prohibited FIRST OFFENCE \$100 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCE \$200 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 to leave land or stop an activity after receiving a direction FIRST OFFENCE \$200 SECOND OFFENCE \$400 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$800 Inter onto land or resume an activity after receiving a direction FIRST OFFENCE \$200 SECOND OFFENCE \$400 SECOND OFFENCE \$400 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 | SECOND OFFENCE \$200 \$150 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 \$300 r onto land after notice that entry is prohibited FIRST OFFENCE \$100 \$75 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 \$150 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 \$300 age in an activity after notice that the activity is prohibited FIRST OFFENCE \$100 \$75 SECOND OFFENCE \$200 \$150 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 \$300 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$400 \$300 to leave land or stop an activity after receiving a direction FIRST OFFENCE \$200 \$175 SECOND OFFENCE \$400 \$350 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$800 \$700 Inter onto land or resume an activity after receiving a direction FIRST OFFENCE \$200 \$175 SECOND OFFENCE \$400 \$350 THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES \$800 \$700 Inter onto land or resume an activity after receiving a direction FIRST OFFENCE \$200 \$175 SECOND OFFENCE \$400 \$350 |

| | Occupy or possess Toquaht lands without authorization | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------|--------------|--------|
| 2.2(a)(i) | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Damage Toquaht lands or improvements without au | ıthorization | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.2(a)(ii) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Harvest, extract or damage resources on Toquaht la | nds without a | uthorization | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.2(a)(iii) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Interfere with the use, occupation or possession of Toquaht lands without authorization | | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.2(a)(iv) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Construct a building, structure, enclosure or work on Toquaht lands without authorization | | | |
| 2 2(-)(-) | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.2(a)(v) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| 2.2(a)(vi) | Excavate Toquaht lands without authorization | | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | | | | |

TOQUAHT NATION GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE NOTICE AND TICKET REGULATION TNR 2/2014 OFFICIAL CONSOLIDATION - CURRENT TO SEPTEMBER 29, 2021

| | Throw, deposit, dump or place material on Toquaht lands without authorization | | | |
|--------------|---|----------------|--------|--------|
| 2.2(a)(vii) | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Abandon a vehicle or vessel on Toquaht lands with | out authorizat | tion | |
| 2.2(.)() | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.2(a)(viii) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Interfere with or remove a sign on Toquaht lands w | ithout authori | zation | |
| 2.2()(;) | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.2(a)(ix) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Remove, alter or deface a sign prohibiting trespass | | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| 2.3(e) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | Excluded individual fail to provide notice of an acquired interest or licence | | | |
| 2.12() | FIRST OFFENCE | \$200 | \$175 | \$225 |
| 3.13(c) | SECOND OFFENCE | \$400 | \$350 | \$450 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$800 | \$700 | \$900 |
| 6.2(a) | Fail to comply with an exclusion or suspension order | | | |
| | FIRST OFFENCE | \$300 | \$275 | \$325 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$600 | \$550 | \$650 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$1200 | \$1100 | \$1300 |
| | | | | |

TOQUAHT NATION GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE NOTICE AND TICKET REGULATION TNR 2/2014 OFFICIAL CONSOLIDATION - CURRENT TO SEPTEMBER 29, 2021

| | Allow an excluded individual to remain on property in contravention of an order | | | |
|--------|---|-------|-------|-------|
| 6.2(b) | FIRST OFFENCE | \$200 | \$175 | \$225 |
| | SECOND OFFENCE | \$400 | \$350 | \$450 |
| | THIRD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENCES | \$800 | \$700 | \$900 |

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

Compliance Notice and Ticket Regulation TNR 2/2014 enacted May 27, 2014

Amendments

| Section | Amendment | In Force |
|---------------|----------------------|--------------------|
| Schedule 2-1 | TNR 2/2017, s.2.1(a) | May 11, 2017 |
| Schedule 2-2 | TNR 2/2017, s.2.1(b) | May 11, 2017 |
| Schedule 2-8 | TNR 2/2017, s.2.1(c) | May 11, 2017 |
| Schedule 2-10 | TNR 2/2017, s.2.1(d) | May 11, 2017 |
| Schedule 2-11 | TNR 2/2017, s.2.1(d) | May 11, 2017 |
| Schedule 2-8 | TNR 4/2019, s.5.1 | June 11, 2019 |
| Schedule 2-12 | TNR 3/2020, s.2.1 | April 23, 2020 |
| Schedule 2-13 | TNR 4/2020, s.2.1 | May 7, 2020 |
| Schedule 1 | TNR 2/2021, s.2.1 | September 29, 2021 |

Acts:

Regulations:

| TNR 2/2017 | Ticketable Offences Amendment Regulation No. 1 enacted May 11, 2017 |
|------------|--|
| TNR 4/2019 | Housing Regulation enacted June 11, 2019 |
| TNR 3/2020 | Emergency Preparedness Offences Amending Regulation enacted April 23, 2020 |
| TNR 4/2020 | Trespass Offences Amending Regulation enacted May 7, 2020 |
| TNR 2/2021 | Ticket Form Amending Regulation enacted September 29, 2021 |

Orders: